

Country	Organisation / Body	Website address
Abu Dhabi	Abu Dhabi Police (See also United Arab Emirates)	www.adpolice.gov.ae/en/
Australia	Australian Federal Police	www.afp.gov.au
Austria	Federal Police Directorate of Vienna	www.wien.gv.at/
Belgium	Embassy of Belgium in Dublin (Letter required from The Teaching Council.)	www.diplomatie.be/dublin/
Canada	Royal Canadian Mounted Police	www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/
China PR	Consulate General of Ireland Shanghai (Letter can be obtained)	www.irishconsulateshanghai.cn/
Cyprus	Criminal Record Office of the Cyprus Police	www.police.gov.cy
Dubai	Dubai Police (See also United Arab Emirates)	www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/ or certificate@dubaipolice.gov.ae
Finland	The Finnish Police	www.poliisi.fi/
France	Ministry of Justice	www.ambafrance-ie.org
Germany	Federal Office of Justice	www.bundesjustizamt.de
Greece	Consular Section of the Embassy of Greece in Ireland	www.ypex.gov.gr/dublin
Holland	Ministerie van Justitie (Letter required from The Teaching Council)	www.government.nl/ministries/venj
India	Embassy of India	indcons@eircom.net
Italy	Ministry of Justice	www.giustizia.it
Japan	Contact The Teaching Council	
Korea	Korean National Police Agency	www.police.go.kr
Kyrgyzstan	Ministry of Internal Affairs	www.mfa.kg/index_en.html
Lithuania	Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania to Ireland	http://ie.mfa.lt/
Luxembourg	Criminal Records Office	www.mj.public.lu/services_citoyens/casier_judiciaire/
Malaysia	Ministry of Foreign Affairs	www.kln.gov.my
New Zealand	Ministry of Justice	www.justice.govt.nz
Nigeria	Nigeria Police Force	www.npf.gov.ng
Philippines	National Bureau of Investigation	www.nbi.gov.ph/
Poland	The Ministry of Justice	www.ms.gov.pl/en/
Romania	Ministry of Administration and Home Affairs	www.mae.ro/en
Saudi Arabia	Contact The Teaching Council	
Scotland	Disclosure Scotland	www.disclosurescotland.co.uk
Slovakia	Crime Register of Attorney General's Office	www.genpro.gov.sk/
South Africa	South African Police Service	www.saps.gov.za/
Spain	Ministry of Justice Madrid	www.mjusticia.gob.es
Sweden	Swedish National Police Board	www.polisen.se
Switzerland	Federal Office of Justice	www.e-service.admin.ch
Thailand	Thai Embassy	www.thaiembassyuk.org.uk
UK	Subject Access Request	www.acro.police.uk/subject_access.aspx
Ukraine	Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine	www.mvs.gov.ua
United Arab Emirates	Ministry of Interior	www.moi.gov.ae
United States of America	FBI Background Check	www.fbi.gov/about-us/cjis/background-checks/state-identification-bureau-listing
Zimbabwe	Contact The Teaching Council	

For countries not listed, please contact the Embassy of the country in which you resided for assistance: www.dfa.ie